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m ETC Engineers, Inc.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHENICAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
DESIGN & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS s CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS mCONSTRUC TORS

» 1510 SOUTH BROADWAY, LITTLE ROCK, AR 72202 ®« PHONE 501-375-17¢6 @ FAX 501.375.1277 »

August 2, 2006

Honorable Doug Forman, Mayor

City of Jonesboro
515 W. Washington Ave.
Jonesboro, AR. 72601

Re: Proposal for Engineering Services
Flemon Rd. Drainage Improvements.

Dear Mr. Mayor;

We are pleased to present this proposal for design of the Flemon Rd Drainage
Improvements. We have reviewed the effort required for us to furnish the necessary
engineering services. The Scope of Work covered by this proposal is as follows.

ETC Eligineel's Inc. proposes to work for you on a fixed fee cost of time and materials
basis according to the attached copy of our Standard Fees and General Conditions for
Engineering Services. The fixed engineering fee for the proposed work is $35,270.00.

Please review this proposal. If it is acceptable, please sigh both of the copies furnished.
Return one copy to us for our files and keep the other as your record of this agreement.

We look forward to working with you on this pioject and appreciate the opportumty to
submit this proposal.

Sincerely.
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